
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 10:50 PM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Response?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dave Bondy <dbondy@sbgty.com>
Date: October 2, 2015 at 4:36:44 PM EDT
To: "wurfelb@michigan.gov" <wurfelb@michigan.gov>
Subject: Response?

Marc Edwards from VA tech just said this, do you have a response?

"well anyone who has followed this story from the start realizes that the state has zero credibility, they created this problem, they have taken steps to cover it up and im not hearing any signs that they are admitting their mistakes and giving people straight answers"

Dave Bondy
FOX 66